HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES – NOVEMBER 13, 2024 WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M. HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors held their regular meeting at 9:00 AM on November 13, 2024, at the Hardin County Courthouse large conference room in Eldora, Iowa.

Board members in attendance were Lance Granzow, BJ Hoffman, and Renee McClellan. Also attending: Ann Larson, Taylor Roll, Jolene Pieters, Lori Kadner, Machel Eichmeier, Thomas Craighton, Deb Crosser, Dave Corcoran, Nick Brown, Renee Zirbel, Bri Amling, Elaine Loring-Jass, Donna Juber.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the agenda. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve the minutes of November 6 & 7, 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve claims for payment for November 13, 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the appointment of Lori Kadner to the Board of Health for the remaining 6-month term. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve setting an end date of December 9, 2024, at 4:00 p.m. for applications for boards and commissions. Discussion: Granzow stated that this would be for one 5-yr term position on the Conservation Board, three 3-yr term positions on the Mental Health Board and an open position, two 5-yr term positions for Zoning Adjustment Board, all positions for the Board of Condemnations, and one 3-yr term for Pioneer Cemeteries Commission. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to acknowledge the approved partnership with Central Rivers AEA and South Hardin High School for their job and work experience program. Discussion: Renee Zirbe stated that she is the Work Experience Coordinator for the Central Rivers Area Education Agency. She works with local high school students in doing unpaid work experience in the community. Zirbel explained the benefits and details of how the program works. Granzow stated that it should be left up to the department heads if they want to participate. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to acknowledge Receipt of 2024 General Election Post-Election Audit Report/Auditor Certification. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to acknowledge the Recorder's monthly report-October. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to acknowledge the Auditor's monthly report-October. All Ayes. Motion carried.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to approve the change of status in the Sheriff's Office for the hiring of Brianna Angstman as full-time Dispatch, at an hourly rate of \$21.66, effective November 11, 2024. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business: None

Public Comment: None

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to adjourn. All Ayes. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:11 a.m.

Lance Granzow, Chair or Vice-Chair Board of Supervisors Jolene Pieters Hardin County Auditor